

Clerk: Mr Bill Ashdown

Email: clerk@nandr.org.uk



**NURSLING &
ROWNHAMS
PARISH COUNCIL**

Phone: 02380 736766

PO Box 1780, Southampton, Hants, SO15 9FX

**Minutes of the full Meeting of the Council held on
Tuesday 13th September 2016 at 7.30pm in Nursling &
Rownhams Village Hall, Nursling Street**

Council Members Present:

Cllr P Bundy, Chairman (PB) Cllr S Williams Vice- Chairman (SW)	Cllr D Spooner (DS) Cllr J Rendell (JR) Cllr M Harding (MH)	Cllr N Anderdon (NA) Cllr J Hall (JH)
--	---	--

In Attendance: Clerk Bill Ashdown

Members of the Public: Cllr Perry

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
1.		Apologies. Cllr Bulpit, Cllr Line, Cllr Richards, Cllr Wheeler, Caroline Nokes, Cllr Finlay, Stu McCloskey(PCSO)	
2.		Declarations of Interests. NA said he lived next door to Application 16/01932/FULLS	
3.		To Receive and Approve the Minutes of the Full Meeting of the Council held on 12th July 2016. Minutes were Proposed by SW, seconded by NA. All agreed that the minutes of the Full Meeting held on Tuesday 12 th July 2016 were correct.	
4.		Adjournment for 10 Minute Public Question Time.	
	4.1	None	
5.		To Dispose of Business Remaining From The Previous Meeting/ Chairman's Report.	
	5.1	Meeting with the Co-Op still to be arranged. JL will be contacting the manager to arrange a meeting.	JL

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
	5.2	M27 Roadchef barriers. Nothing further as the PC was still waiting for an action by Roadchef.	Continues
	5.3	Jubilee Plinth. Clerk has requested S106 monies to cover cost of building the plinth. Awaiting a reply.	Continues
	5.4	S106 monies. NA reported that Kevin Harrington was looking into play equipment that can be provided.	Continues
	5.5	Telephone Box refurbishment. Clerk reported that the telephone boxes were in a worse condition than first thought. Clerk had a quote of £750 to remove & re-locate the box. Waiting for quote to re-furbish box. The door was wooden and would need repair. DS suggested as the costs of refurbishment was high, why not buy a telephone box.	Continues
	5.6	Clerk said that the frame and sign had been replaced onto the new pole. Due to holidays the company positioning the basket were going to give us a new date.	Continues
	5.7	Nursling & Rownhams Community Centre. Still waiting to hear from Solicitors.	Continues
	5.8	All members present agreed that it was not proposed, at the previous meeting, for the sub-committee to look at website providers. The sub-committee were to look at a requirement specification first and provide a response as to whether a Parish website was required. Only two responses to the questionnaire placed in the September Village News had been received so far.	Continues
	5.9	Horns Drove Wood Survey. DGS trees were chosen to survey the Wood.	Continues
6.		Approval of Payments for Periods Ending 31/07/2016, 31/08/16 and Finance.	
	6.1	A schedule of payments and financial reports shown in appendices 1 – 3 were distributed at the meeting. Payments for the periods ending 31st July 2016 were proposed by DS, seconded by MH, and 31 st August 2016 proposed by SW, seconded by JH were formally approved. All Members agreed.	
7.0		Police Report.	
	7.1	Police were unable to attend the Meeting but sent a report. Vehicle offence x 2. One break-in but nothing stolen and one vehicle burnt-out in car park off Redbridge Lane. Suspicious persons x 4. Vehicle seen twice driving alongside properties. One person entered business posing as policeman collecting for a charity. One event of two persons hanging around empty house. Theft x 1. Female and two males stole items from Co-Op. ASB x 1 Two motor bikes ridden in fields behind Knowles Close. Burglary x 4. Four occurrences of breaking into garages.	

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
8.0		TVBC and County Councillors Reports	
	8.1	<p>HCC leader Roy Perry presented his Report.</p> <p>Finance. HCC has to reduce its Budget by a further £43million together with latest cuts in Government Grants.</p> <p>Education. Although 5GCSE's in A-C grades no longer the bench mark, as a comparison Romsey achieved 67% and Mountbatten achieved 77% pass rates. Overall pass rates in Hampshire have increased.</p> <p>Highways and Environment. Work has started on bridge across M27 in Rownhams and a 26tonne weight restriction has been imposed. Consultation on HWRCs is complete and Bunny Lane remains open, except one day per week, and with reduced hours. There will be a charge for non-domestic waste but traders, for a fee, will be able to deposit waste, hopefully reducing fly tipping.</p> <p>Mobile Library. Now withdrawn but home book service will continue. Romsey Library remains secure.</p> <p>Devolution. Solent Cities proposal with and elected Mayor still being considered but HCC has its own consultation. Many questions and options still to be resolved.</p> <p>Boundaries. Local Government Boundary Commission report now complete. Woodley will now come under Romsey Town. Romsey Extra will become Romsey Rural.</p>	
	8.2	<p>Borough Councillors Report.</p> <p>NA reported on the following:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 3 Electoral boundary reviews had come forward in the last 2 days. TVBC wards, HCC districts and Parliamentary constituencies. No physical changes for Nursling & Rownhams, but, as mentioned in Cllr Perry's Report, possible name change to Romsey Rural. Housing. Aster no longer has any TVBC representation on its board, and is selling off small pockets of affordable housing. Generators. PC to support Phil Lomax's letter. No response yet from DCLG on EIA requirement. NA presented photo from Kier showing past clearance of Motorway bank. This work likely to be repeated soon, thus allowing clear view of engine housing and stacks from M27. 	
9.		NALC Housing Survey.	
	9.1	NALC were asking PCs to answer a Housing Survey on Community led Housing. This was passed to NA to complete.	NA

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
10.		Additional Road names for Redbridge Lane.	
	10.1	TVBC reported that 'Blackbird Court, could not be used within the Redbridge Lane Development. TVBC asked if they could use 'Starling Court' as an alternative. All Members agreed. The Clerk will inform TVBC.	Clerk
11.		Community Challenge Fund.	
	11.1	Grants available for up to £5,000 to support projects like community resilience, self-help, volunteering, access to transport, rural enterprises. Closing date 7 th October 2016	Noted
12.		Data Protection Registration renewal £35.	
	12.1	£35 was required to renew the Parish Council's entry onto the Data Protection Register. Proposed SW, seconded JR. All members agreed.	
13.		TVBC has offered S106 monies towards replacement goal posts.	
	13.1	The Clerk to obtain quotes to pass onto TVBC with a recommendation.	Clerk
14.		Schedule of Planning & TPO Applications for Discussion 12th September 2016	
	14.1	16/01451/FULLS Land behind Kiln Farm, Rownhams Lane, North Baddesley – Erection of stabling and associated storage barn, indoor riding area, horse-walker and pole storage barn. Objection as contravenes Policies COM2, E1, E2, E8, SD1	
	14.2	16/01575/TPOS Land to rear of 63 Nutshalling Avenue, Rownhams – T1 oak, T2 Sycamore, reduction of 30%. Objection as reducing the upper canopy by 30% and, coupled with a crown uplift, would leave very little tree left.	
	14.3	16/01654/FULLS Land at Upton Lane, adjacent Rownhams BSP Substation, Nursling – Erection of storage containers, support for infrastructure & security fence. No Objection.	
	14.4	16/01717/TPOS 91 Nutshalling Ave, Rownhams T2 T3 Lime – Fell Withdrawn	
	14.5	16/01722/FULLS 23 Testlands Avenue, Nursling – 2 storey rear extension to provide extended Lounge/Diner with bedroom/bathroom on first floor with roof lights. Objection. Mass height, out of character with street scene, overlooking windows and parking concerns.	
	14.6	16/01751/FULLS Crayhurst, 47 Horns Drove, Rownhams – 2 storey side extension. No Objection - comment regarding proposed Juliet	

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
		Balcony.	
	14.7	16/01580/ADVS Rownhams East MSA, M27, Rownhams – Installation of 6 internally illuminated free standing signs. No Objection.	
	14.8	16/01841/TPOS 91 Nutshalling Avenue, Rownhams – T1 T2 T3 Lime Pollard to 8m. No Objection - comment to review height reduction.	
	14.9	16/01817/FULLS Kingfisher House, Rownhams Lane, North Baddesley – Extension to existing care facility to create 4 additional bedrooms with en-suite, incl. associated external works. No Objection.	
	14.10	16/01836/FULLS 1 Colt Close, Rownhams – Single storey extension. No Comment.	
	14.11	16/01882/FULLS 119 Upton crescent, Nursling – Alterations to dormer windows & erection of single storey side extension & side porch. No Objection.	
	14.12	16/01736/FULLS The Paddock, Upton Lane, North Baddesley – Change of use to mixed use residential caravan (1 family) 1 static mobile home, stables, bund & acoustic fencing. Objection. Contravenes Policies COM2, COM8, COM13, E1, E2, E7. E8	
	14.13	16/02006/TPOS 6A Fernyhurst Avenue, Rownhams – T1 Oak thin by 10%, remove deadwood, crown raise 7m, reduce by 2m over garden. Comment - To leave to TVBC Tree Officer discretion.	
	14.14	16/01973/FULLS Little Haven, Station Road, Nursling – Conversion of existing garage to provide a granny annexe. No Objection.	
	14.15	16/01932/FULLS Meadow Cottage, Church lane, Nursling – First floor side extension and 2 storey extension. No Objection.	
	14.16	16/02075/TPOS The Oaks, Rownhams lane, Rownhams – T1, T3 Oak, crown lift to 5m, remove deadwood, thin by 15%, reduce lateral limbs. T2, T4 Oak remove deadwood over pedestrian way and thin by 15%. No Objection.	
	14.17	16/01940/FULLS 53 Nutshalling Avenue, Rownhams – Ground floor side and rear extension including internal alterations. No Objection – Comment on location of extension corner close to pedestrian footpath.	
15.		Correspondence for Discussion for Action 12/09/2016.	
	15.1	TVAPTC Meeting 22 nd September. NA, LW, and Clerk were interested in attending.	Noted
	15.2	HCC Inclusive Transport Conference covering transport for the disabled. 22 nd September from 10:15 to 15:30	Noted
16.		Members Questions	

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
	16.1	DS asked whether there was any further action on the fence extension in Bossington Close. There had not been any contact from TVBC.	Clerk
	16.2	MH asked in anything could be done to clear the Cutway between Jeffries Close and Horsebridge Way. Clerk to contact Brett (TVBC)	Clerk
	16.3	Clerk asked if he could attend next available HALC Training course "Budgeting Tips and Tricks" costing £75. All members agreed.	Clerk

The meeting closed at 9.15pm

The next Full Meeting of the Council will be held on Tuesday 4th October 2016 at 7.30pm